SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 28, 2014
9:09 a.m

9:09: 44 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:09 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Senat or Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Senator Cick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

ALSO PRESENT

Joe Bal ash, Comm ssioner, Departnment of Natural Resources
M chael Pawl owski, Deputy Conm ssioner, Strategic Finance,
Depart ment of Revenue.

SUMVARY

SB 138 GAS PI PELINE; ACGDC, O L & GAS PROD. TAX

SB 138 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

9:10: 02 AM

Co-Chair Kelly discussed the neeting' s agenda.

#sb138
SENATE BI LL NO 138




"An Act relating to the purposes of the Al aska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation to advance to develop a |arge-
di aneter natural gas pipeline project, i ncl udi ng
treatment and Iliquefaction facilities; establishing
the |arge-di aneter natural gas pipeline project fund;
creating a subsidiary related to a |arge-dianeter
natural gas pipeline project, including treatnment and
liquefaction facilities; relating to the authority of
the comm ssioner of natural resources to negotiate
contracts related to North Slope natural gas projects,
to enter into confidentiality agreenments in support of
contract negotiations and inplenentation, and to take
custody of gas delivered to the state wunder an
election to pay the oil and gas production tax in
kind;, relating to the sale, exchange, or disposal of
gas delivered to the state under an election to pay
the oil and gas production tax in kind; relating to
the duties of the conm ssioner of revenue to direct
the disposition of revenues received from gas
delivered to the state in kind and to consult with the
commi ssi oner of natural resources on the custody and
di sposition of gas delivered to the state in Kind,
relating to the authority of the comm ssioner of
natural resources to propose nodifications to existing
state oil and gas |eases; making certain information
provided to the Departnment of Natural Resources and
the Departnment of Revenue exenpt from inspection as a
public record; making certain tax information related
to an election to pay the oil and gas production tax
in kind exenpt from tax confidentiality provisions;
relating to establishing wunder the oil and gas
production tax a gross tax rate for gas after 2021;
making the alternate mninum tax on oil and gas
produced north of 68 degrees North latitude after 2021
apply only to oil; relating to apportionnent factors
of the Alaska Net Income Tax Act; authorizing a
producer's election to pay the oil and gas production
tax in kind for certain gas and relating to the
aut hori zati on; rel ating to nont hl y i nstal | ment
paynents of the oil and gas production tax; relating
to interest paynments on nonthly installnment paynents

of the oil and gas production tax; relating to
settlements between producers and royalty owners for
oil and gas production tax; relating to annua

statenents by producers and explorers; relating to
annual production tax values; relating to |ease
expendi tures; anending the definition of gross value

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



at the 'point of production' for gas for purposes of
the oil and gas production tax; adding definitions
related to natural gas terns; clarifying that credit
may not be taken against the in-kind |evy of the oi
and gas production tax for gas for purposes of the
exploration incentive credit, the oil or gas producer
education credit, and the film production tax credit;
maki ng conform ng anendnents; and providing for an
effective date."

9:10: 38 AM

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough noted that the chairman had requested
the commttee to prepare questions. She inquired at what
point did the Al aska Gasline Inducenent Act (AQ A) becone
unecononmical, as well as what the process and tineline
woul d be regarding conpleting that process. She noted that
there had been conversations about TransCanada's value to
the project and what things would look like if AGA was
uneconom cal

JOE BALASH, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
replied that the AGA statute laid out a process by which
the state or the licensee could say that the project was no
| onger economic and that they wanted it term nated; he
t hought that the statute was in AS 240 or 440, but that the
specific nunmber was eluding him He explained that the
other party could then either agree, in which case the
license was term nated and the contractual relations would
be dissolved; if, however, the second party did not agree,
the statute laid out a process whereby an arbitration panel
was convened and evidence was submtted. He related that
the definition of "econom c" was spoken to in the statute,
but was not crystal clear. He related that each side would
prepare their respective economc case and argunent and
that the arbitration panel would ultimately decide. If the
arbitration panel decided in the initiating party's favor

the project was done; if the arbitration panel decided in
favor of the defending party, the activities and
obligations under the AGJA license remained in place. He
stated that the timng for the arbitration was not spelled
out explicitly, but thought that it would take nonths
rather than vyears; furthernore, either party had the
opportunity to try to termnate the project for sone tine.
He opined that the reason the state and TransCanada had not
tried to termnate the project because the partnership
between the two entities was good; the problem for the |ast

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



several years, was there was not a good project for the
basi s of that partnership.

Comm ssi oner Bal ash continued to address Vice-Chair
Fairclough's question. He related that since the governor
had called on the parties to work under an AQ A framework
to explore the opportunity for liquefied natural gas (LNG
in 2011, the partnership between TransCanada and the state
had been maintained. He observed that the state had
maintained a lot of the beneficial provisions that were
contained in the original arrangenent.

9:15:32 AM

M CHAEL PAW.OWSKI, DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER, STRATEG C FI NANCE,
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, directed the conmttee's attention
to page 3 of the nmenorandum of understanding (MOU) (copy on
file) and noted that it housed the process to abandon the
AG A license. He pointed to page 3, nunmber 11 and rel ated
that it described that the conm ssioners have commtted,
after enabling legislation becane effective, they would
initiate the process under AS 43.92.40 by finding that the
proj ect was uneconom c. He stated that nunber 12 was where
the licensee has committed that upon an occurrence of the
trigger event, that they would agree that the project's
license under AG A was uneconomc. He stated that it was
the two provisions that commtted both parties to
initiating and agreeing on a process. He stated that the
trigger events were defined on page 5 of the MOU as the
effective date of the legislation. He explained that
wrapping up the AGA |icense would be a process; however,
nunber 11 was a process that the commi ssioners would start
and the licensee would agree in nunber 12.

Vice-Chair Fairclough stated that the followup for
Al askans was that they wanted to see the noney and tine

penciled out. She clarified that she wanted the
adm nistration to produce a slide deck that could be posted
on a website and noved with the bill that showed why the

new route was chosen over the old one. She noted that she
was convinced of the professionalism and value that
TransCanada brought to the table, but that Al askans had
guestions regarding why the state was not going wth
anot her partner. She observed that the state had a positive
working relationship with a professional entity that could
take on a nega-project and had the resources to assist
Al aska in that endeavor. She noted that with the nature of

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



starting and stopping neetings, as well as neeting at
night, it was difficult for sonme people to be aware of
everything. She concluded that there should be a Ilink
online that people could access that would walk them
through the process to talk about why the clause of the
proj ect being uneconom cal was not being triggered.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough noted that Al askans also wanted to
see what it would cost the state to severe the AGA
contract and the opportunity cost lost, so that they could
see why the admnistration was choosing to point the
project in the direction that it was. She believed that
TransCanada was the right <choice for Alaska, but that
people wanted to see the nunbers and why TransCanada was
the better alternative to sonething el se.

9:19:47 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy inquired how nmuch it would cost the state
to buy its way out of the AG A obligations. Conm ssioner
Bal ash replied that wupon term nation or abandonnent, the
license itself provided the state with an option to buy out
all of the data, information, and assets that had been
generated under the license; that figure was sonmewhere in
t he nei ghborhood of $130 million.

Vice-Chair Fairclough repeated that she would like the
admnistration to produce a hard docunent that people could
access that supported the decision of sticking wth
TransCanada. She noted that supporting the relationships
between the state and TransCanada was woven in to the Heads
of Agreenent (HOA), was the body of the MM, and was built
into the legislation; however, those were three very dense
docunent s.

Co- Chair Meyer recalled nentioning that TransCanada had not
built a simlar pipeline to the one that was being
di scussed with an Al aska LNG project; however, he corrected
hi msel f and noted that the $6 billion Keystone Pipeline was
simlar to what would be built in the LNG project. He
t hought that Al aska's LNG pipeline had an estimted cost of
$8 billion to $10 billion. M. Pawl owski replied that the
figure was in the range of the current estimates for the
line, but that the current estimate for the overall project
was sonewhere between $45 billion and $65 billion. He noted
that |iquefaction represented about 50 percent of the
project and the other portions were split between the

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



treatment plant and the pipeline. He noted that these types
of projects were massive.

Co-Chair Meyer inquired who the adm nistration envisioned
would build the LNG facilities and the pipeline. M.
Paw owski responded that building would be conducted by
contractors that were hired by the project. He pointed out
that there had been discussion of TransCanada being a
val uabl e partner to the state, but asserted that the sane
thing could be said of the three mmjor producers; the
ability of these conpanies to nmanage nega projects on scale
and on budget was what they brought. He thought that the
guestion was not who would build, but who would be the |ead
in scheduling how the projects integrated together.

M. Paw owski pointed to page 30 of the HOA and noted that
attachnments had been inserted in this section that were
project schematics for how the integrated team | ooked
currently.

9:24:22 AM

Co- Chair Meyer requested a wal kt hrough of process by which
a Brooks Range Petroleum or a Repsol could sell their gas
in the pipeline even though they had not contributed to the
building of the |line; he thought that rmaybe Al aska,
TransCanada, and the three producers mght work out |ease
arrangenment in this case. M. Pawl owski pointed to appendi X
A, which was found on page 21 of the HOA

Comm ssioner Balash interjected and referenced article 6.3
(b). He noted that it was contenplated that the project
would be jointly owed by the parties and that the three
producer parties would operate their portion of the project
on a proprietary basis.

Vice-Chair Fairclough inquired if the reference was being
made to page 11, 6.3 (b) of the HOA Conm ssioner Balash
responded in the affirmative.

Comm ssi oner Bal ash continued to address page 11, 6.3 (b)
and stated that the producer parties would operate their
3/4 of the project on a proprietary basis, neaning that
they would serve thenselves as custoners. He stated that
t he conbi nati on of the Alaska (Gasline Devel opnment
Corporation (AGDC) and TransCanada would serve as the
transporter for not only the state, but also for third

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



parties, including the types of conpanies that Co-Chair
Meyer had just referenced; furthernore, it was from this
lens that M. Paw owski would speak through regarding the
provi sions in appendix A He added that the provisions that
M. Pawl owski was about to speak to would govern the
process of allowi ng new entrants into the pipeline.

9:27: 09 AM

M. Pawl owski continued to di scuss appendi x A on page 21 of
the HOA. He stated that it was inportant for the public and
nmenbers of the conmittee to recognize that at the current
stage, just like the rest of the HOA, appendix A contained
principals that all the parties had agreed to; the section
did not contain the detailed comrercial agreenents that
would inplenment the principals. He related that the
detailed comrercial agreenents would be devel oped during
t he pre-FEED and FEED stages, which were prior to the final
i nvestnment decision (FID); the concepts would get witten
into comercial operation terns as the project noved
forward. He stated that broadly speaking, the core
principles that the project had agreed to could be found on
begi nning on A 1.1.

M. Pawl owski related that as the HOA envisioned, the
Al aska LNG parties were British Petrol eum (BP), ExxonMobil,

ConocoPhillips, and TransCanada and that anyone of those
parties could initiate a process for an expansion of any
conmponent of the Alaska LNG project in which they had an
interest; there were a few exceptions to that expansion
going forward. He noted that the exceptions included if the
expansion materially or adversely affected the project
itself, caused the project to be in violation of any
applicable environnental or safely laws, or caused the
project to be violation of a right-of-way or contractua

obligation. He stated that in the paragraph followng A
1.1, subsection (d), it was specified that all Al aska LNG
parties with an interest in that project conponent would
have an opportunity to participate in an expansion. He
stated that the key was that any expansion party my
request additional volunes, thereby increasing the capacity
of the proposed expansion; he thought that this nade sense
to make expansions all at once for efficiency. He related
that the next section covered if +the boundary of an
efficient expansion was crossed by making it bigger. He
explained that if all parties could nutually agree to

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



reduce the expansion and make it efficient, it could be
done.

Co-Chair Meyer inquired what would happen if all the
parties did not agree to allow another conmpany to use the
line and if an arbitrator, the Regulatory Conmm ssion of
Al aska, or the courts would get involved. M. Paw owski
replied in the negative at the current state and explained
that it would be a commercial arrangenent. He directed the
commttee's attention to the final sentence in A 1.1 (d):

Expansi ons can proceed if they neet the criteria in A
1.1 above.

M. Pawl owski explained that the parties did not get a
veto, but could join the expansion by making it bigger. He
stated that parties had a right to participate in an
expansion, but if they chose not to, it could still proceed
as long as it did not violate A 1.1's (a), (b), (c), or

(d).

Co-Chair Meyer did not want to pursue the issue nuch
further, but noted that some of subsections' conditions
were fairly subjective. He directed the commttee's
attention to A 1.1 (a):

Materially or adversely affect or alter the Al aska LNG
project facilities or operations, including technica
aspects, or scheduling or quality of deliveries from
the Al aska LNG project facilities.

Co-Chair Meyer thought that there could certainly be a
difference of opinion regarding the above conditions. He
noted that A 1.1 (b) was also fairly subjective and wanted
to be sure that people could access the line. He observed
that other conpanies besides the three majors were able to
use the Trans-Al aska Pipeline System and that the system
did seemto work.

9:32: 47 AM

Co-Chair Kelly interjected and inquired if "that" was
further reason why the state was sticking with TransCanada.
M. Pawl owski stated that the developnent of "these"
principles was one of the areas that the state saw a
mat erial benefit of having TransCanada at the table. He
explained that the conditions were normal for expansions

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



and that sonme of them were also there to protect the state.
He noted that interrupting the state's deliveries would
cause danmage to the state. He furthered that TransCanada
had worked closely on the developnent of the expansion
principals and pointed out that the its business nodel was
to achieve the highest volunmes of gas through the line. He
stated that having a technical pipeline conpany working on
an agreenent that it would have to live with, as well as
having the state's consultants and the Federal Energy
Regul atory Commi ssion's legal teans all present in the sane
room was hel pful .

Senator Bishop noted that both parties had to agree to an
expansi on. He wondered, however, if there was not
agreenent, if an interested party could gain access if it
could pay for the whole expansion. Comm ssioner Balash
replied that A 1.2 of the HOA addressed that issue and
replied in the affirmative. Senator Bishop verified that
wi thout the consent of the other parties, an interested
shi pper could still form an expansion if it could pay for
it. Comm ssioner Bal ash responded in the affirmative.

Co-Chair Kelly noted that there were a few things that had
been di scussed over t he | ast week t hat needed
clarification. He pointed out that the admnistration was
in discussions with nmenbers of the House and Senate
regarding creating a subsidiary out of AGC. He noted that
the subsidiary issue seenmed to be the nobst controversi al
i ssue and wondered when a resolution could be expected. M.
Pawl owski replied that the dialogue in the Senate Finance
Commttee had helped wth addressing the issue and
di scussed worked that had been done on the topic; he
thought that the admnistration would have a suggested
course of action within the next 24 to 48 hours.

9:36: 15 AM

Co-Chair Kelly noted that everyone had a different idea
with how to proceed, but felt that the question of the
subsidiary corporation needed to be answered.

Co-Chair Kelly requested a wal k-through of what it would
nean for the state to find a new partner at this point in
the process. He recalled that M. Poduval had testified
that every year the project was delayed would cost the
state about $800 mllion and requested information
regarding how long and where delays could be expected in

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



the project. Comm ssioner Balash thought there were several
ways to consider the likely causes of delays that could
occur; part of this could be due to the organizational
structure. He explained that if you pulled one of the
parties out of the equation, the question was what happened
next. He mused whether the other three parties would work
to fill that void or if the state would return with a new
partner; this by itself could potentially cause a delay. He
expl ained that there were questions regarding what Kkind of
process the state would enploy when finding another
partner; if the process was sonething that the legislature
woul d prescribe, there would probably be delays associated
with the agreenent of the process and criteria. He recalled
that the admnistration's experience with the AG A process
was that there was about 17 to 18 nonths from when the
| egislation was introduced until the effective date of the
act; this was another way to look at the potential for
del ay.

Comm ssi oner Bal ash continued to address possible delays in
the project. He stated that if the state wanted to keep
things going, it could ask the producer parties to continue
work while it identified a new partner. He explained that
there would be certain agreenents that would be devel oped
during that 18-nonth period during pre-FEED that would be
central to project enabling contracts and that the
adm nistration hoped to bring back to the legislature in
2015; he felt that the state would really be "hobbling"
itself if it was engaged in that process wthout an
experienced partner. He added that the state had a great
team of not only its own enployees, but also contractors
and counsel that could help get to the right answer. He
t hought that the right answer would be arrived at faster
and mght potentially be better iif the state had a
qualified partner at its side.

Comm ssi oner Bal ash addressed the potential costs of delay
on the project and pointed out that the analysis that M.
Poduval had presented was a "present value" analysis that
examined the cost of delaying the project a year; he
recalled that $800 mllion was about the right nunber. He
observed that there were costs to the state that could be
identified, but thought that there may potentially be a
cost to all of the project sponsors with regard to nmonmentum
and opportunity in the marketplace. He stated that a nunber
of other projects and places that could source gas and LNG
woul d be talking to sanme people that Al aska hoped to sel

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



its gas to; he did not want to see a delay in that
conversation

9:41: 29 AM

Co-Chair Kelly interjected that in that context, a delay
was actually a mssed opportunity and not a delay at all
Comm ssi oner Balash thought that the characterization was
fair.

Co-Chair Kelly inquired if the tinmeframe for a potential
delay was roughly two years. M. Pawl owski replied that he
was hesitant to identify a specific time in a delay. He
t hought that the commttee's consultants had done a good
job of putting delays in the context of the unknown; the
| evel of wuncertainty, who would show up, and how long it
woul d take was very difficult to narrow to a specific tine
frame I|ike three nonths, six nonths, or a year. He
concl uded that he was unconfortable identifying exactly how
Il ong a delay could be on the record at the current stage.

Co-Chair Kelly observed that three nonths, six nonths, or a
year would be the time involved with identifying the next
partner; a relationship then needed to be fornmed between
the state and its new partner. He thought that it was not
unreasonable to assunme a two year delay if the state
switched partners in the project and inquired if that was
correct. M. Pawl owski agreed with the assertion.

Co-Chair Kelly noted that according to M. Poduval, two
years in delay would represent a cost of $1.6 billion and
observed that there would also be potential m ssed
opportunities.

9:43:15 AM

Vice-Chair Fairclough was wunsure if doubling the $800
mllion would be exact because there was a different cost
to the tine-value of noney that depended on different
assunptions; however, the sum was "huge." She thought that
if the admnistration was nodifying its position on a
subsidiary of AGDC, there should be a slide deck on why it
was continuing to support that line of thinking; if this
assunption was being nodified, she wanted the attorneys
back before the commttee to explain how the subsidiary
inside a subsidiary would work and why it was the best
choice for Alaskans comercially. She furthered that she

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



wanted an explanation of how the state could break down
those barriers to change the mssion of AGC to add an
addi tional conponent while still securing the separate
funding that was put forward under the Al aska Stand Al one
Project wversus the Alaska LNG project. M. Paw owski
replied that the coments gave the adm nistration a clear
i dea of what the conmttee wanted it to cone back with and
expl ained that the tension that the adm nistration had been
struggling with was that the "bright line" was very clear
for the protection of both mssions. He observed that the
prior year, the legislature had equi pped AGC with driving
forward the smaller dianeter line and that in the current
year, the admi nistration was asking the legislature for an
expanded authority for AGDC. He explained that it was a
chal l enge and that the administration wanted to protect the
divided mssions of the smaller and larger dianeter
projects. He noted that the dialogue at the conmttee table
had hel ped the admnistration understand what |evel of
efficiency would be lost with a conplete separation of the
two mssions; as a result, the admnistration had gone back
to the drawing board to ascertain to what degree the
m ssions could be brought close, while still maintaining
the appropriate separations and firewalls. He concluded
that Vice-Chair Fairclough had provided clear direction on
what the adm nistration should bring back to the commttee.

9:48: 03 AM

Senat or Bi shop discussed cash calls and noted that he did
not want to be on the wong side of history by witing |IQOUs
for the length of the project. He requested an expl anation
of what a cash call was and how |ong the state would be on
the hook for them He wondered if the state would only be
on the hook for cash calls during the construction part of
the project or if it would be liable until 2040 or 2050. He
stated that the idea of the state witing checks that it
could not cash bothered him Conm ssioner Balash replied
that the |line of questioning was very inportant in
understanding the nature of the risks that the state took
on as an equity participant, as well as the benefits of
having partners. He stated that the in any project, the
need to neet <cash calls as a direct participant was
sonmething that continued for the life of whatever agreenent
was entered into. He explained that for +the state's
purposes currently, the admnistration was seeking was an
authority for short-term agreenents that would cover the
pre-FEED period; the longer-term agreenents that would

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



cover FEED and beyond would cone later. He explained that
the state's potential exposure was being bounded in the
next several years. He reported that the big questions and
| argest variability fromthe initial budget would conme from
construction after the FID. He stated that during
construction, any partner that failed to neet a cash call
would likely suffer sonme comrercial damage within the
construct of the agreenent; this was sonething the state
needed to be "extrenely" cognizant of because it could

potentially | ose certain provi si ons, benefits, or
advantages in agreenents as a result of being unable to
neet a cash call. He thought that it mght be worth

descri bing what those cash calls |ooked |ike and how often
they cane up; he thought that the commttee could have a
conversation about this, but that it was dependent on the
agreenment in question and whether the cash call was
quarterly or annual. He noted that terns |like how long a
period of time the parties had to provide a requested cash
call and how long in particular the state had to provide
it, given its appropriations process. He thought that
future legislatures mght be faced with a conundrum of
whether it would over-appropriate to its entity(s) in order
to ensure that the reserves to neet cash calls were present
or if would trim the funding really close to provide for
ot her public services and sinply neet quickly to
appropriate further funds; this, in turn, would produce
many questions, that while appropriate, mght not be
answered in a tinmely way. He noted that the |egislature was
a deliberative body and, appropriately so, took its tinme.
He thought that the above kinds of questions drove at the
root of the question of whether the state can or should be
in this kind of role and position; this was where partners
could play a neaningful role and step in to neet the
imediate need of providing capital in a real-tinme
comerci al way.

9:53:22 AM

Co-Chair Kelly inquired if the calls would be issued from
debt or out of the treasury; furthernore, if they were
i ssued from debt, what timng was involved. M. Paw owski
replied that the initial stages of the project would be
cash financed and that concepts around those cash |evels
were on page 5 of presentation that Black and Veatch had
presented in commttee on February 21 (copy on file). He
reported that in the initial stage, the cost was | ooking at
somewhere between $43 million $108 nmillion. He reported

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



that the admi nistration had a reasonable idea of the FEED
costs, but that they would evol ve.

Co-Chair Kelly interjected and inquired if the nechanics
woul d use debt or cash. M. Pawl owski replied that the
mechani cs used cash until the project was ready to go; at
this point, it would consist of a mx of debt and other
i nstruments.

Senator Dunleavy inquired if the admnistration would be
back before the commttee to answer additional questions.
Co-Chair Kelly noted that it would be and requested the
adm nistration to return on the following Monday for
di scussi ons.

9: 55: 50 AM

Senat or A son noted nost of the questions that he had heard
from constituents were how the project interacted with or
was related to the Permanent Fund, but that he would ask
themin the follow ng neeting.

SB 138 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

Co-Chair Kelly discussed the foll ow ng neeting's agenda and
requested the administration to provide an answer on the
ACGDC subsidiary issue at that tine.

#
ADJ QURNIVENT
9:56: 58 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 9:57 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 02/ 28/ 14 9:09 A M



